# DIANNA L. SAGER

3501 Fox Meadows Drive Colleyville, Texas 76034 (817) 991-4601 (Cell)

**SUMMARY / OBJECTIVE:** I have been an educator and Girls Basketball coach for the past 33 years and have enjoyed many years of success at the highest level in my field winning over 500 games in my career. I have recently retired from teaching, and it is my current desire to find a position that will allow me to use my organizational and educating skills in a business setting.

## **SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS**

*Experience:* **33** years Teaching and Coaching in public schools

12 years Coaching AAU and BCI

Skills: Motivating and developing skills, organizing large events, recruiting and

coordinating volunteers, communication

Subjects: Health & Physical Education

#### **EDUCATION:**

<u>TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY</u>, Stephenville, Texas (2006) **Master of Education in Educational Administration** (GPA: 4.0)

ABILENE CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY, Abilene, Texas (1989)

**Bachelor of Science in Education, Educational Psychology, Educating Special Populations** (GPA: 3.3/4.0)

Affiliations: Member - Texas Girls Coaching Association (TGCA)
Member - Texas Association of Basketball Coaches (TABC)

Certifications: All-Levels Physical Education, May 1989

Health Education, March 1991

**Principal Certification,** December 2006

#### **WORK HISTORY:**

GRAPEVINE-COLLEYVILLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT,

Colleyville, Texas

4/02 to 5/22 Colleyville Heritage High School

## Head Girls Basketball Coach/Teacher

Responsible for the development and administration of the Girls Basketball Program. Increase program quality and expectations at all three levels  $-9^{th}$ , JV and varsity

State Playoffs 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 1013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2021

Multiple District Championships

Regional Finalist 2007, 2017, 2018

# KELLER INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, Keller, Texas

5/95 to 4/02 Fossil Ridge High School

#### **Head Girls Basketball Coach/Teacher**

Member of the initial staffing team responsible for the development, implementation, and administration of the Girls Basketball Program in 1995. Increased program participation and quality at all three levels  $-9^{th}$ , JV and varsity

• State Playoffs, 2002

# BIRDVILLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, Fort Worth, Texas

5/92 to 5/95 Richland High School

Varsity Assistant/Teacher - Girls Basketball & Volleyball

• Freshman - Seniors

8/89 to 5/92 Watauga Middle School

#### Coach/Teacher

- Seventh & Eighth Grades
- Basketball, volleyball and track

#### ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE:

## McDONALD'S ALL-AMERICAN GAME

• Served as an Assistant Coach to Leta Andrews for the East team at the McDonald's High School All-American game in San Diego, California in March 2006

## AAU AMATEUR ATHLETIC UNION

## **Coach – Team Texas**

• National Qualifiers - 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 2001

## **Coach – Texas Express**

• 16 & Under Nike Nationals Qualifier – 2004, 2005, 2006

## BCI BASKETBALL CONGRESS INTERNATIONAL

#### Coach – Team Texas

• 18 & Under "Prep No More" National Champions – 1997, 1998, 2000

# AAU JUNIOR OLYMPICS

## **Assistant Coach – Team Texas**

- Jr. Olympic National Champions 1995,1997
- Jr. Olympic National Runner-Up 1996

## TAMIKA CATCHINGS BASKETBALL CLINICS

Co-Director (April 2003 - August 2010)

Organize basketball clinics with Tamika Catchings in teaching basketball skills

# COLLEYVILLE HERITAGE LADY PANTHER BASKETBALL CAMP

**Director** (Summer 2001 – 2022)

Coordinate program and coach basketball fundamentals for summer camp Camp attendance averages 200 participates per week

## FOSSIL RIDGE LADY PANTHER BASKETBALL CAMP

**Director** (Summer 1996 -2001)

Coordinate program and coach basketball fundamentals for summer camp Instrumental in managing program growth from 60 participants in 1996 to 280 in 2001